

RE: Accounting Opinions

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 29 May 2017 16:03:28 -0400
Attachments: Draft report dated May 17, 2017.pdf (454.29 kB)

See attached.

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: May-29-17 4:02 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Subject: RE: Accounting Opinions

Thanks. Do we have a copy? Helen would like to see it.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, May 29, 2017, 3:59 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS) <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>, Nelson, Dane (TBS) <Dane.Nelson@ontario.ca>, Laughton, Patrick (TBS) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Accounting Opinions

Not that I'm aware of. IESO sent the KPMG opinion (with permission) to Office of the Budget to send to FAO

From: Simone, Nicole (TBS)
Sent: May-29-17 3:45 PM
To: Nelson, Dane (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Accounting Opinions

Hi all. Can you advise? I dont think we've released anything but there was talk last week about MO/PO sending something out. Do you have any insight?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, May 29, 2017, 3:33 PM
To: Simone, Nicole (TBS) <Nicole.Simone@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Accounting Opinions

Hi Nicole,

Before I get back to Boafao, I just wanted to see if TBS has released or shared the opinions with anyone?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May 29, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Accounting Opinions

Hi-

Do you know if the accounting opinions have been released?

Thanks

Boafoa Kwamena
Special Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca